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From: Jackson, George S

To: Mueller, Kenneth Alan;
Subject: PPE-Gloves, George Jackson, 7/22/1013
Date: Monday, July 22, 2013 2:56:58 PM

Title of Quiz: PPE-Gloves

Quiz type: Multiple Choice

The results will be submitted to: kam@purdue.edu
Questions answered by: George Jackson

Number of quiz attempts: Not recorded

Total number of questions available: 6

Total number of questions answered: 6

Total number of correct answers: 6

Total number of incorrect answers: 0

Grade as percentage: 100%

List of question(s) with incorrect answers. The incorrect choice is in brackets:

List of question(s) with correct answers:
1; 2; 3; 4, 5; 6;

Participant:
Name: George Jackson

From: Mueller, Kenneth Alan [kam@purdue.edu]
Sent: Monday, July 22, 2013 10:36 AM

To: George Jackson

Subject: Safety Training

George,
You still need to do the web portion of your PPE training.

In addition you still should do the cryogen and confined space
modules.

The safety web site is at:
http://www.physics.purdue.edu/primelab/safety/safetymenu.htm
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Also, Jane has some more training to do.

She needs to do CHP, Gas Cylinder, and Cryogen,
and appropriate PPE modules (she has taken Labcoat,
and Glassblowing)

Ken
----( AMS )--------- Ken Mueller
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